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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

125 K SIRLET N.W
WASHINC(;OND.C. 20463

November 8, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

McFall for Congress Committee
c/o M. C. Albertson
146 N. Grant
Mansteca, CA 95336

RE: MUR 828(78)
James McFall
McFall for Congress

Committee

Dear M. C. Albertson:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close its file on the matter.

For your information, a copy of our report to
the Commission in this matter is enclosed.

Sincerely,

William C. Olda er
General Counsel

Enclosures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1.1-1 K S IRE[f N.W
WASHINCJONDC. 20463

1410V o" 178
CERTIFIED MAIL

RETRN ECEPTREQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee
8316 Arlington Boulevard
Suite 600
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR 828(78)
John McFall
McFall For Congress
Committee

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
C.. allegations of your complaint dated November 2, 1978, andhas determined that on the basis of the information you

provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRtJC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to yooir
attention which you believe establishes a viola.tion of
the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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EEOETHE FEEA ELECtq COMMISSICN

In the Matter of ))
John McFall ) Mur No. 828
McFall for Congress Committee ))

CER=CATICN

I, Marjorie W. Emmns, Secretary to the Federal Election Commission,

do hereby certify that the Ccumission determined by a vote of 4-0

on November 7, 1978, to adopt the rec,=rendation of the General Counsel

NO to take the following actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Find no reason to believe the Federal Election Caign
Act, as amnded, had been violated.

2. Close the file and send the letters to the c=Plainant
and respondent attached to the First General Counsel's
Report.

Voting for this deterrination were Cexnissioners Aikens, Harris,

LCGarzy, and Tiernan.

Attest:

Date marjorie W. Emns
Secretary to the Commission



* FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISS f
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION

COMPLAINANT'S NAME:

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

RELEVANT STATUTE:

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

MUR NO. Ay
DATE COMPLAINT CEIVED
BY OGC_
STAFF
MEMBER.

National Right to Work Committee (NRWC),
Reed Larson, President, and Henry L. Walther

2 U.S.C. §441a(a), §441a(f)

MUR 354

None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a notarized complaint dated A 4.it , /9-7k
complainants alleged that respondent candidate and his
principal campaign committee exceeded the $5,000 contribution
limitation of 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) (2) (A) by accepting $Y, 651e.
from various union PACs "controlled" by the AFL-CIO. Com-
plainants attached a list of the various union PACs which
made these contributions, and the dates and amounts of the
contributions. In effect, complainants allege that re-
spondents violated § 441a(f) by knowingly accepting such
excessive contributions.

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

Complainants base their allegation that respondent has
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act") on the legal premise that the AFL-CIO COPE
PCC and the PACs of the various unions which are members
of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. If complainants' legal
premise is accepted, then the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs
of the various unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are
all subject to one contribution limitation of $5,000 and
respondent would be in violation of the Act by accepting
contributions in excess of $5,000 from them.
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This issue is identical to one raised by the same
complainants in MUR 354(76). In MUR 354 the Commission
found that AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various
unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are not affiliated.
Further the Commission found that under 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (5)
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC may contribute up to $5,000 per
election and that each individual international union PAC
may contribute up to $5,000 per election. NRWC was notified
of the Commission's findings on December 21, 1977 (see
attached letter).

00% The Commission's findings were based upon the Commission
regulations 11 C.F.R. 100.14(c) (2) (i) (B) and (C), 11 C.F.R.
110.3(a) (1) (ii) (B) and (C); and upon the legislative history of
the Act which states:

"All of the political committees set up by a
single international union and its local unions
are treated as a single political committee.

"All of the political committees set up by the
AFL-CIO and its state and local central bodies
are treated as a single political committee."
(Emphasis added)

(H. Rep. No. 94-1057, 94th
Cong., 2nd Sess., p. 58)

Thus, the Commission concludes, as it did in MUR 354,
that complainants legal premise is erroneous and that the
AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions which
are members of the AFL-CIO are not subject to one con-
tribution limitation of $5,000.

Complainants do not allege any instance of where
political committees set up by a single international union
and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither do
complainants allege any instance of where political com-
mittees set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local
central bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If such excessive
contributions have been made, complainant is not pre-
cluded from bringing them to the Commission's attention
through another complaint.
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RECOMMENDATION

1. Find no reason to believe the Act has been violated.

2. Close the file and send the attached letters to
complainant and respondent.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. 12/21/77 letter to NRWC
2. Proposed letters
3. Complaint



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1.325 K Si KILT N.W.
WASHING ION,DC. 20463

December 21, 1977

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT P1"QUESTED

Mr. Andrew Hare
Vice-President National Right to Work

Committee
8316 Arlington Blvd., Suite 500
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Dear Mr. Hare: RE: MUR 354 (76)

On December 20, 1977, the Federal Election Commission

notified you of the Commission's decision to institute suit
auainst the AFL-CIO with regard to certain practices raised

bv you in MUR 354 (76) and the termination of its investiga-
tia of -that casc. With rcgard to the Co~nzssion's dismissal
of other matters raised in your complaint, as noted in my

etter off August 23, 1977, the CommrLission concluded that

, ,-aisc_-;d four basic i-su-s:

(1) Tihe partisan stance of the AFL-CTO

i "h (r- sho;n e e s r ar-I les,

t ,.:K ,ents bI sr. Ae -,-' and r. Dar n

an. the cmployment o_ .s. >.,. Zon by the
Ca rt..r campaign w chil on a partial leave
of abs:-enca (3 days a week1) from her job
as COPE Research Director) makes its
expDenditures for registration and get-out-

the-voLe drives and com,7,unactions with
its members contributions withn the
meaning of the Act;

(2) f1 n e; of then " pro:i2 a t e i.
.- §L -0120 for

fied candi u ate .. wre actuanl'v s-nent;

o:

I,
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(3) The Wi-CIO General Fund transf ed
$600,000 to the COPE Educational Fund
(between July 1, 1974 and June 30, 1975)
and the COPE Educational Fund transferred
$385,000 to the COPE Political Contributions
Committee (between January 1975 and May 1976),
thereby putting dues money (from the General
Fund) into a reporting fund which makes
contributions to federal candidates (COPE-PCC);

(4) The Act is discriminatorily unfair if
construed to except for purposes of the
contribution limits (2 U.S.C. §441a(a)(5))
the constituent union members of the
AFL-CIO as separate entities while treat-
ing the members of those unions as members
of the AFL-CIO, for purposes either of
communications to them or of registration
and get-out-the-vote drives (2 U.S.C. §441b
(b) (2)).

The Commission's conclusion that no action should be
taken with regard to issues (1), (2) and (4) rests on the
following analysis:

(11nainant rccognizes that 2 U.S.C.
4b(b) (2)(A) cxemDts the ceneral category

1-f communications from the proscription of
.),-7tion 441b(a) , pervmitt-.ing "c=mmunications" }J',, a cor.noration to its stock ol ,-er sanc .,..,-s and
(::ecut.-. or aduinistrative ,esonnel and
L1lnir fami].ies on an. subject:." SeC U .S. v.

U.S. l' ( ( C) (lab.. o.... Za. .0n

< .rs w:i.-c., :.i s .... o l.1 of U.S.C.
. 610). Compli ,;: charges, h12......e that
while labor or,.anizations are free to
co-.)1,. n,,catw their mombers, including
partisan co, m.:ncati, ns, they are not free
to conduct reg,.-ist:-ation and get-out-th,-vote
drives which a-) partisan.and that, since
tlhe AFL-CIO's hierarchy supo ... and
coordinatcd e,-,4- activities with Cartec {
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any money spent for registration and get-
out-the-vote work is, by definition, partisan
and therefore not exempted from the definition
of contribution.

Complainant offers no specific evidence that
the AFL-CIO or AFL-CIO COPE, in seeking to
register voters or get people out to vote,
actually discriminated on a partisan basis;
coinp]-i.inant's allegations are all based
on tl(,: public record, mostly newspaper
articrs, which describe, without specifics,
contacts between various AFL-CIO and AFL-CIO
COPE, officers and political workers and
Carter campaign personnel. The nexus of
the coliplaint is that, since the AFL-CIO
supporfLed Carter/Mondale, and believed that
registTrction and get-out-the-vote drives
in certain areas would aid Carter/Mondale
and conducted those drives with those
belief.; in mind, all of that activity must
be scn as partisan.

(1) '1lii.s apparent assumption by complainant
tnat a registration or get-out-the-vote drive.
is mad r partisan by targeting a particular
candidlt:e is not borno out by the statute.
rn7_)e .;; nothing in the stute to support
t:his D.() oDsition; part icu~rly since the

cns subsoction (2 U.S.C. §441b(b)
(2) ()) o rot cts the richt -union to snd.......-s'~ t 'uv n,.a inin to sn d ..

:,T-. • b.is.

Lo ;c: rrs. on c vx ye'e d:rives; but
..Lr .. .. L>C n C of the, - .ivos to non-
p.urt:;n act-.ivityv, a distinction which isro.f_].ectaJ-, in the Commission'sa Recuations.
Sc 1. C F R flu ., 3 anJ §114.4 n1/ Absent

LL_/

. 2 -.. 2 (It.. "L in0 t. .. t nd , c .co .. I.a
. ...t L_. I J,

0st , :: re_ : --'_ <c .; ' L, i, :, : --: .... L i -, .. .; . 1...c .. . ....... . c-: -i: : d in< i: "< i : 0



evidence (or even allegations) that the driveswere conducted in a partisan fashion, thecomplaint does not seem to state any violation.Nor, since Congress exempted such communicationsand registration drives from the definition ofcontribution, Would the Carter campaign'sacceptance by coordination of the expenditures,if proven, violate the prohibition againstfederally funded candidates accepting privatecontributions. 26 U.S.C. §9003(b) (2).
(2) The undocumented assertion that more thanthe amount reported was actually spent forpartisan communications is founded on thesame assumptions as those noted above; becausemoney spent on registration and get-out-the-vote drives was "partisan" in complainant'sview, all costs with regard to these shouldbe reported. In view of the logic set forthabove, the complaint also does not seem toset forth Qny violation

(4) Comnmlainant sucaests th t the statute isfun(7 ai.i, unfair if it allows the constitue t1"member unions of the AFL-CIO to be treated as
sc)D rc.-- Q-itif, for puar-14- 
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and the members of its members is reflected in
the statutory history underlying 2 U.S.C. §441b

(b) (1)(A). Thus, the House Report on the Bill

stated:

"The present law permits the AFL-CIO
to solicit all AFL-CIO Union members to

make voluntary contributions to COPE, its
political committee."

(H. Rep. No. 94-917, 94th Cong.
2d Sess. p. 8).

Congressman Hays, during debate in 1974 on the
exemptions stated:

"Thus, the bill exempts communications by
membership organizations to their members
and by corporations to their stockholders
from the definition of expenditure. That
exemption, of course, includes communica- K
tions by a federated organization to its
'M,,bers on behalf of its affiliates utilizing
its own or af'filiate's resources and personnel,and by a parent corporation on behalf of its

subsidiaries."
(120 Cong. Rec. H. 10330
Oct be 10 , 1974)

o=. In t:his roc-ard, corr:) I ainant &tt.c;c.s Th ... ...... i..

trea tment of th2 AFL-CIO and trade associations.
. i1rically , Cor , Es, 4_n lecislating

i.n : , .",,' , t Lo treat unions ane
C" ccrora Lions in tc :zi>.e manner, al on: in tac.

S973 ILndmens di1a it enact sLatutorily a right
r" tr ,e assnociations to cstablish separate

s ..... a.ecl f",,, i. thus placed upon them t-he

socii resLriction of soliciting members of teir
mmers only if permission was granted by the

c 3tor nt e .ilersr That statutory back-ounc or
.. .... ~eanoiW'orc '-,m.eit ly from

at L-:a .cVl~C tra1bc icia Lion. dIW ...

.2 .U (I7 . (a ).
a.-~ 2 -, Uth. t U i L .. fro' t-C ;G K. c i.ato

ao .u,=! L:l~ :t

.



- 6 -

Second, complainant argues that if the AFL-CIO 
can

solicit members of its members, the 
statute does

not permit the members to have separate contribution

limits. As an initial matter, complainant's

insistence that the communication 
provision and

the contribution limitation must 
be seen as identical

seem inappropriate. Section 441b(b)(2) places

communication and registration and 
get-out-the-vote

drives outside the definition of 
contribution and

expenditures. Thus, the issue as to the extent of

the AFL-CIO communications is severable from the

contribution issue. In any event, the Conmission's

conclusion that the statute was designed 
to set

separate contribution limits for the AFL-CIO and its

constituent member unions is based on legislative

history. Thus, the Conference Report accompanying

the 1976 amendments which added the non-proliferation

provisions here in question, pointedly 
stated:

."All of the political co , -mnittees set up

by a single international union 
and its

local unions are treated as a single political.
. committee.

"All of the political committCs set up by

tr:' AFL-CIO and its state ari local central

boies are treated as a singjle political
,_ ~c(MAiittee ."

(i[. Rep. 7o. 94-1057, 94th

.Cong., 2d 5.25s., p. 58)

C'_ '.. C e,.:,y. ci. t, co".s:;2 - 'c tI, the s -"tory

ic l S I C 0 1'
." C : [,,-- a I3 O..' 0 L i---" d

i: ance, 'r c - 1'- by •

cric)l ±... ar c 1OC-1 t o f such . . .

oC organi:' c'" ys not '' ",ec to cover the

it1-L-C.TO and its c n tiLu'-:t , -- unions.

4 h. c- -'f toril,

t- h .3o - iC .. o 10a J
,-s ou C,." h b-7s o: - Co :iss n'
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

141~1y WASHINGCION,.D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN-RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee
8316 Arlington Boulevard
Suite 600
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated and
has determined that on the basis of the information you

< provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



tA !1 FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1.1-1 K S IR1I I' \'vV
, HI ,, G ION, .c 20463,

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Re: MUR

L-, ' r

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
cCr2~'.,>1. t ,: w Ich was received by the Comm ission.

Th Commssi on has determined that on the .bais
of - information in the comlailn-'- thr.ere is rio resont; ha-i i,--v.- th . a viol:.tion of ..... ..... ..... ..h

1D ".. <(.; :iO ] °: .- l O , i C . < C .'.L% y ti-,

C''mmiss:Ion irItends to close its file on the matter.

F -,our inFormtion,a co,y of our ra>'crt, to
u .<-. Comlission in this matter is enclosed.

Sincerely,

Gec:,-i2,a IL Courts ei

p ...



COMPLAINT FILED WITH THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

November 2, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(1), the National Right to

Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman John J. McFall and the

McFall for Congress Committee, his principal campaign committee, have

violated Section 441a(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess of the

$5,000 limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate political

action committee or group of such committees controlled by a common

source. During the period of the 1978 elections, Congressman McFall

and his political committee have accepted $42,650.00 in illegal

contributions from AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political

committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any

corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any

parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of

such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee.. ." (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meanv and Mr. Barkan, his political

staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIOD and its member

unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way

:ontemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CIO union

political PACs are clearly covered by the common S5,000 limit. Their

total of S42,650.00 in contributions to Congressman McFall exceeds

this amount for both the primary and general elections and is thus an

:llegal contrIbutron and a serious violation of the law.

The l478 campaign has been w:tnessing an incredible display -f

organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14

million-member federation as one organizat:on Zor the purposes of

fundraising for its main PAC, CCE-?CC, for: ts multi-rn:llon dollar

registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its

massive poli:tcal conmuncatlcns program, whie on the other nan:, -t

attempts to evade zontributlon Limits on a- :ts sub-FACs by treating

them as separate poltica- .nits. This f.:.7rton f:.es not on'- _n the

face of the zrovlsicn cf the non-proliferat::n sect:.on of the law,

-41a(a)(5), but :t also :olates one o the basic purposes of the

-I



original Federal Corrupt Practices Act, and the newer contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election

process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for

federal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even $100,000 in cash per

election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-

fensible. Congressman McFall's receipt of such illegal excessive

monies represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence

aimed at by 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(a)(2)(A) and Section 441a(a)(5). We

strongly ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this

abuse before the November 7 election. The American people deserve a

Congress that is not "bought" by any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-

butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Congressman McFall for both the

primary and the general election of 19d8, to date. They are listed in

the Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The Natonal Right to Work Committee,

316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Farfax, V-rainia 22038, and

Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first

duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and

know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information

and belief. Thils complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

equest or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

\ \I VIDNAL ,[GIr TO I oRK 0 rTFL

Reed Larson . resiJcnt

Henr~Z. Walther .235 , vnford rn'.
F~irfax. Virginia

Sbscrbed and sworn to before me t.s day of

Nc, tarv Pub 1 I.

My :orn~ss~onexpoTe X .''.

-I

-I
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l c-A-t ia Vunr

JOa, I1 FAL
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S AmoU14T__

r anOUn l

Tra; sportation iul. iti'aLI ,.'uction LeagI
Tri - rt-tion Ut1;j Un to,", i 7_17_P 5_0_n_0
PL:'- it Emp. Org. to Pro. T,'g. Equality QCC

', e s _ Fc'ti . o' !.,at,, &'ountv , 4 LI /78 3 0.0C
Railway Labor Exec. Assn. Political Leagut.
_~ji, Labor Exe'cutivs' Association 12/2-7' 300.0(,

Railway Labor Executives' Association Pol.
f.c'a-:ue Railway Labor ... Executives' Ass'n. 4/78 300.0
Seafarers Political Activity Donation
"SPAD" Seafarers Int'l Union of N. A. _ 12/22/77 500.0,_ _ _

Sheet Metal Wrkrs, Int'l Assoc. Pol. Act.
Lea-ue Sheet Metal Workers' Int'l Union 1:5/78 300.0_

Sheet Metal Wrkrs, Int'l Assoc. Pol. Act.
Leacue Sheet Metal Workers' Int'l Union 5.'9/78 400.0.
Signalmen's Political League
Railroad Signal Men:Brotherhood of 5/1/78 100.0
Machinists Non-Partisan Political League
Machinists and Acrosnace Workers 3/31/78 200.01
achinists Non-PartiSan Political League
Machinists and Aerospace Workers . _7/21/78 2,000.0
Machinists Non-Partisan Political league
achinists and Aerospace orkers 2/16/77 2,000.r i

Maintenance of', Way Political Le'ague
Maintenance of Way Employees 1/78 1 ,000. orC
Maintenance of Way Poii tcal League%0q
Maintenance of Way EmploYees 3/73 400.

:. 'l~tical Action Func
Marinc Engineers Beneficial Ass'n. 7/11/78 1 4,800.0d
Intrationa! Srotherhoodor gtcc. orrk~s
C-.. on -ol. E'd. Elc. Wrkrs: Tnt'l B 1-thr 1'7 7 500 .00

"er:ina SrotneoO ,iL. i'lec. I KI
C=. on Pol. Fc. le. Wrkrs: Int'l frthrhl 6,/2 1/73 50r 01

PoL1 ica. Action Togerner Political Corrm. I I

Painters anc; Allied Trades 3/27,'73 R ! _0) 0;)
l•lt ia Ac -nT o ere Polit.ical Cor,,mP.

Union. Postai Wrkrs Union AFL-CIO a 4I'I7,/73 Q
P ,ic i1 pio'.'ees 'Org. to Prom. Leg. Equai= y
2CC Emiovees: Arer. Fed. of State, Count 3,'0'78 200. d

- a_,¢a."Cerks - o~itia' Leacue
Railway, Airline & Steamship Clerks 12, '/7 7 1,00,"; .09

7aila-', Airline & Steamshiz Clerks 7 4 5'7Rai away C rs Po;? .. II i L"a C 1gue
Rai1%:.a- , irli;ne & Steamship Clerk-s t 8 " ,T 75"D O '1,

of Americn ,7

e...eers 7nt'l Union: ceratr _ 3/ .

n , ,, - S n .

L °7 ,,:-.7
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JOHN MC FAtL

MiIwr OF___PAC

I V.A n 1

Air [n: Pilots A Pol. A ,t 2ot e I
Air I i. , t ,E Tn tr-c 

,
- j...i 2..'... -- Nn __ _ _ _ __ _ _ _

AIT C) Political Contribations: (',mritee, I I
1'isit Union: AmalcnmatcdI M 8/16/7P 250.00

ATU C(,XPi Political Contributions; COMM itteoo

Transit Union: naIqaJixt ed 4130/7P 200.00

ATIU COPiE PoliticIl contributions Co&lmitte v

Transit Union: Ara loamated 12/77 250.00

o. of L.E. Voluntary Political Fund

Brotherhood of Locomotive Enaineers Auo. 78 500.00

Q , Ommittee on Federal Emiployee Political

Education gov't Employees: Amer. Fed. of 10/17/77 400.00

Committee on FeIeral Empl-,yee Political

Education Gov't Employees: Amer. Fed. of 4,/27/78 400.00

Co=mIttee on Federal Employee Political Ed.

Government Employees: Amer. Fed. of 8/24,'78 500.00 _

CoM. on Letter Carriers Pol. Ed. (Let. Car

Pol. Action Fund) Letter Carriers:Nt'l As'. 3,/27/73 200.00

Leg. i'd. Action Program Camp. Assistance i
Fund Boilermakers: Int'l Brotherhood 8/30/78 500.00

Seafarers Political Activity Donation I
"SPAD" Seafarers Int'l Union of N. A. 7/14/78 500.00 _

Maintenace or Way Political League 1 1
Maintenance of Way Employees 9/13/78 300.00

Seafarers Political Activity Donation"SPAD'i

Seafarers Int'l Union of N.A. 8/15/73 500.00

TOTAL 60

-__

-I



COMPLAINT FD1WftH1HE] F9DE&A9ELCAt CO4MISS ION ) 1A

November 2, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(1), the National Right to

Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman John J. McFall and the

McFall for Congress Committee, his principal campaign committee, have

violated Section 441a(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess of the

$5,000 limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate political

action committee or group of such committees controlled by a common

source. During the period of the 1978 elections, Congressman McFall

and his political committee have accepted $42,650.00 in illegal

contributions from AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political

committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any

corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any

parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of

such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee..." (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political

staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member

unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way

contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CIO union

political PACs are clearly covered by the common $5,000 limit. Their

total of $42,650.00 in contributions to Congressman McFall exceeds

this amount for both the primary and general elections and is thus an

illegal contribution and a serious violation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of

organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14

million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of

fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar
registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its

massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it

attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACs by treating

them as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in the

face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

441a(a)(5), but it also violates one of the basic purposes of the



original Federal Crt s) Akand t# ewr contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election

process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for

federal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even $100,000 in cash per

election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-

fensible. Congressman McFall's receipt of such illegal excessive

monies represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence

aimed at by 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(a)(2)(A) and Section 441a(a)(5). We

strongly ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this

abuse before the November 7 election. The American people deserve a

Congress that is not "bought" by any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-

butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Congressman McFall for both the

primary and the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in

the Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,

8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and

Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first

duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and

know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information

and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

NA LWROMTTEE

Reed Larson, President

Henr . Walther9 3238 Wynford Drive
Fairfax, VirginiaSubscribed and sworn to before me this % day of

~O1~r~eX, 1978.

Notary Pbi
My commission expires 5, P1 [

I
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I EQ F. PAC
MH'BA Political Action Fund

DATE

19/2/77

$ AMoUNT . .

5 -000-00

Transportation Political Education Leaguo
Transratin Unon: United7/78 5
Public Emp. Org. to Pro. Leg. Equality QCC

F.o lovee Arier. Fed. of State. County - 4/14/78 _ 300.00
Railway Labor Exec. Assn. Political League
Railway Labor Executives' Association 12/22/77 300. O _

Railway Labor Executives' Association Pol.
Leaclue Railway Labor Executives' Ass'n. 4/78 300.0
Seafarers Political Activity Donation
"SPAD" Seafarers Int'l Union of N. A. 12/22/77 500.01

Sheet Metal Wrkrs, Int'l Assoc. Pol. Act.
League Sheet Metal Workers' Int'l Union 4/5/78 300.0_

Sheet Metal Wrkrs, Int'l Assoc. Pol. Act.
Leaque Sheet Metal Workers' Int'l Union 5/9/78 400.01
Signalmen's Political League
Railroad Signal Men:Brotherhood of 5/1/78 100.0c
Machinists Non-Partisan Political League
Machinists and Aerospace Workers 3/31/78 200.0C
Machinists Non-Partisan Political League
Machinists and Aerospace Workers 7/21/78 2,000.0C _

Machinists Non-Partisan Political League
Machinists and Aerospace Workers 12/16/77 2,000.0(

Maintenance of Way Political League
Maintenance of Way Employees 1/78 1,000.0(

Maintenance of Way Political League
Maintenance of Way Employees 3/78 400.0
MEBA Political Action Fund
Marine Engineers Beneficial Ass'n. 7/11/78 4,800.0C
International Brotherhood of Elec. Wrkrs
Com. on Pol. Ed. Elec. Wrkrs: Int'l Brthrh 12/19/77 500.0(
International Brotherhood -111ec. Wrkrs
Com. on Pol. Ed. Elec. Wrkrs: Int'l Brthrh 6/21/78 500.0(

Political Action Together Political Comm.
Painters and Allied Trades 3/27/78 100.0(
Political Action Together Political Comm.
Painters and Allied Trades 3/27/78 100.0(

1,61. 'und Com. of the Am. PosLal Wrkrs.
Union. Postal Wrkrs Union AFL-CIO 4/17/78 100.0(
Public Employees Org. to Prom. Leg. Equality
QCC Employees: Amer. Fed. of State, County 3/30/78 200.0(
Railway Clerks Political League
Railway, Airline & Steamship Clerks 12/6/77 2,000.0(

Railway Clerks Poditical League

Railway, Airline & Steamship Clerks 4/7/78 500.0(
Railway Clerks Political League
Railway, Airline & Steamship Clerks 8/11/78 750.00
CWA-COPE PoliticaleContributions committee
Communications Workers of America 3/21/78 100.0(
Engineers Po.ltical.&..ucation committee
Engineers Int'l Union: Operating 1/10/78 500.00
F. I.R.E. - PAC
Firefighters: International Ass'n. 4th Otr78 200.0(

Laborers' Political League
Laborers' Int'l Union of N. A. 12/28/77 1,000.0(

I&RE, BIU, TIP "To Insure Progress"
llolel, Restaurant Emp. & Bartenders 4/78 500.00

ntI. I ,adies Garment Workers C-aiiaiqn Co(-. 3/29/78 100.00

]iitl. Ladies Garment Workers Camp(aign Co1. 6/21/78 500.00

InLI. Ladies Garment Workers Campaigr Coin. 8/10/78 400.00
hIt I . B~ot E.ec. worI~ecs COrn. oiT=TT
:t euinc' Lion 7/1.2/78 00. 0

-I fi . R ' 1 F.1.- P. L O JOUY . , * ()iIUW rU .

o iP c, . F . i,LItionI

A!f,-CIO Cope Pol. Contributions Commi[ t,,

12 /19/77

12/77

L/fl/72 1 r;nn (ba)

500. 0

L2-1000.0()

-W6 %Z

-I . ("0 o .()..5
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NAME OF PAC DATE $ AMOUNTI

- -mov 0111p
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Air [,ine Pilots Assoc. Pol. Act. Committee
Air Lin Pil ot As-onternainnal1 J /27/7 7_2000.00t_
ATU COPE Political Contributions Committee
Transit Union: Amalqamated 8/16/78 250.00
ATU COPE Political Contributions Committee
Transit Union: Amalgamated 4/30/78 200.00
ATU COPE Political Contributions Committee
Transit Union: Amalgamated 12/77 250.00
B. of L.E. Voluntary Political Fund
Brotherhood of Locomotive Engineers Aug. 78 500.00
Committee on Federal Employee Political
Education gov't Employees: Amer. Fed. of 10/17/77 400.00
Committee on Federal Employee Political
Education Gov't Employees: Amer. Fed. of 4/27/78 400.00
Committee on Federal Employee Political Ed
Government Employees: Amer. Fed. of 8/24/78 500.00
Com. on Letter Carriers Pol. Ed. (Let. Car
Pol. Action Fund) Letter Carriers:Nt'l As'A,3/27/78 200.00_
Leg. Ed. Action Program Camp. Assistance
Fund Boilermakers: Int'l Brotherhood 8/30/78 500.00
Seafarers Political Activity Donation
"SPAD" Seafarers Int'l Union of N. A. 7/14/78 500.00
Maintenace of Way Political League
Maintenance of Way Employees 9/13/78 300.00
Seafarers Political Activity Donation"SPAD'
Seafarers Int'l Union of N.A. 8/15/78 500.00

TOTAL 42,650.00
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